

MUSTAFA BAŞ

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Izmir | Turkey

+90 (531) 679 75 40

mustafa.bas95@hotmail.com

linkedin.com/in/mustafabas1

github.com/mustafabas

fillsoftware.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm 24-year-old passionate software developer with 4 years experience in Web&Mobile application development, database design and .Net Core Api. Continuous improvement in fields such as machine learning with Python and other programming skills to solve complex challenges. I established freelance company with my colleaques to improve our skills by providing software solutions.



SKILLS

HTML, CSS .NET MVC, CORE SQL, TSQL OPP PHP **ANDROID PYTHON REACT-NATIVE JAVA** Node.js



CERTIFICATES

- Google Adwords | 2016
- Hacktrick Cryptograph | 2016
- AB2015 Android Applications Developing | 2015
- .NET MVC4 Multi-Layered Approach | Udemy | 2014

STRENGHTS

- Ambitious
- Adaptable
- Team management
- Analytical
- Critical thinking
- Detail oriented
- High motivated
- Stress tolerance



LANGUAGE

Native TURKISH **ENGLISH** Intermediate



WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER [REMOTE JOB] makinaturkiye.com | October 2016 - Present

- Upgrading the project's quality through implementation new features using by .Net and Javascript
- Improving performance of system and sql queries
- Works closely with team

ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE DEVELOPER [INTERNSHIP] trendyol.com | June 2019 - August 2019 | Istanbul, Turkey

- Developed with Jira, Graylog, Newrelicservices monitoring dashboard application accessible to work teams and its outcomes
- Close cooperation with other co-workers to provide high quality solutions using both Agile practises and Test Driven Development techniques
- Developed using these languages and related technologies: Node.js/Typescript/React.js

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER [PART-TIME JOB] Ismira Ajans Web Design | May 2018 - December 2018

- Published business websites for custom order
- Developed mobile applications with React-Native framework



EDUCATION

EGE UNIVERSITY | IZMIR, TURKEY BA Computer Engineering | 2015 - 2020

- Member of AEGEE Student Organisation
- Member of BEST Student International Association

DUMLUPINAR UNIVERSITY | KUTAHYA, TURKEY Computer Programming | 2013 - 2015

REFERENCES

Onur Eskici | Full Stack Developer trendyol.com | +90 (537) 282 6301

Mevlüt Karaman | Software Developer makinaturkiye.com +90 (541) 543 3284

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)